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basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

From: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:10 PM

To: 'mamabolof@dws.gov.za'; 'lucien@lrc.org.za'; 'nersan@lrc.org.za'; 'aidan@ecotone-

sa.co.za'; 'malulekeJ2@dws.gov.za'; 'napgenq@eskom.co.za'; 'cynthiac@ewt.org.za'; 

'jtitus@wwf.org.za'

Cc: 'eias@greengoldgroup.co.za'

Subject: Public Participation Process: Amendment of An Exemption Authorisation For Ash 

Disposal Facility at Kendal Power Station, Mpumalanga

Attachments: Invitation letter-Kendal EA Amendment 2019 08 22.pdf; BID- Kendal EA Amendment 

2019 08 22.pdf

Dear Stakeholder 

 

We at Green Gold Group (Pty) Ltd kindly invite you to participate in the Part 2 Amendment Process for the above-

mentioned project. 

 

Please find the attached Letter and Background Information Document for your attention.  

 

Your comments and/or concerns,  should be submitted to Basetsana Motha by 26 September 2019 at Email: 

EIAs@greengoldgorup.co.za or Postal address: PO Box 65384, Erasmusrand, 0165 

 

Regards, 
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basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

From: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 12:10 PM

To: 'nlmofokeng288@gmail.com'

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

Dear Councilor 

 

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 3:13 PM

To: 'smudau@mineralscouncil.org.za'; 'colincrywagen@dpe.gov.za'; 'mariette@pea.org.za'; 

'geetam@nbi.org.za'; 'steveN@nbi.org.za'; 'nkosanathemba2018@gmail.com'

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 2:50 PM

To: 'SimelaneNL@nkangaladm.gov.za'

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

Sent: Monday, September 2, 2019 9:36 AM

To: 'cnmthimunye@mpg.gov.za'; 'dtswai@mpg.gov.za'

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

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 1:41 PM

To: 'Ria Barkhuizen (NR)'

Cc: 'eias@greengoldgroup.co.za'

Subject: RE: Public Participation Process: Amendment of An Exemption Authorisation For Ash 

Disposal Facility at Kendal Power Station, Mpumalanga

Good day 

 

Thank you for your response. We will await any comments you may have regarding the project. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

From: Ria Barkhuizen (NR) <Barkhuizenr@nra.co.za>  

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2019 1:39 PM 

To: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za 

Subject: RE: Public Participation Process: Amendment of An Exemption Authorisation For Ash Disposal Facility at Kendal 

Power Station, Mpumalanga 

 

 

 

Good day 

This email is an acknowledgement of receipt for your enquiry.  

Please note that your enquiry will be evaluated and a response provided within 30 days, in line with requirements of 

Section 29 of the Spatial Planning and Land Use management Act (Act No.16 of 2013) read with Section 3 of the 

Promotion of Administrative Justice Act (Act No.3 of 2000). 

Should you not receive any response within 30 days, kindly follow up on the enquiry by responding to Jan Oliver who will 

be dealing with it and will convert back to you.  He can be contacted on (012) 426-6200 / 6242. 

 

Tx and Regards 
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basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

From: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 11:38 AM

To: 'chris.venter@afgri.co.za'; 'sonia.chipu@aemfc.gov.za'; 'j.manuel@sanbi.org.za'; 

'julius@afriforum.co.za'; 'gert@smithfarm.co.za'; 'terri@airshed.co.za'; 

'alcedo@lantic.net'; 'bongani.mkhari@power.alstom.com'; 'nvjv@mweb.co.za'; 

'cmzimu@vodamail.co.za'; 'bncube@anglocoal.co.za'; 

'sidney.sekhukhune@angloamerican.com'; 'Cindy.Smith@angloamerican.com'; 

'teresa.steele@angloamerican.com'; 'dmacpherson@anglocoal.co.za'; 

'mokhine.makgalemele@angloamerican.com'; 'lmartin@anglocoal.co.za'; 

'LPPhakathi@anglocoal.co.za'; 'pavan.rajlal@angloamerican.com'; 

'mike.vertue@angloamerican.com'; 'elizabeth.bousfield@angloamerican.com'; 

'idejongh@xstratacoal.co.za'; 'siobhan.forman@angloamerican.com'; 

'pauline.shole@angloamerican.com'; 'moeketsi.mofokeng@angloamerican.com'; 

'duv.sec@gmail.com'; 'hannes@cas-quarries.co.za'; 'thandi@nokengmun.co.za'; 

'Ben@acusolve.co.za'; 'cuba@vodamail.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, September 20, 2019 2:11 PM

To: 'Thami Hadebe          Transnet Pipelines   DBN'

Cc: 'eias@greengoldgroup.co.za'

Subject: RE: Public Participation Process: Amendment of An Exemption Authorisation For Ash 

Disposal Facility at Kendal Power Station, Mpumalanga

Good day Mr Hadebe 

 

Thank you for your response.  

 

The public participation email that was sent on the 23 of August 2019 was not intended as a wayleave application but 

rather an invitation to participate in the process as an interested and affected party.  

 

The project in question is for the amendment of an exemption authorisation for the Kendal Power Station, Ash Disposal 

Facility. 

 

Kind regards, 

 

From: Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN <Thami.Hadebe@transnet.net>  

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:52 PM 

To: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za 

Subject: RE: Public Participation Process: Amendment of An Exemption Authorisation For Ash Disposal Facility at Kendal 

Power Station, Mpumalanga 

 

Dear Ms Motha, 

  

Your wayleave application with DEA reference number 14/12/16/3/3/3/63AM1 dated 22 August 2019 has reference. 

  

Transnet pipeline servitudes are not affected by the proposed 

work/installations/excavations/connections/construction/road upgrade/development/etc. This wayleave authorisation 

is valid for thirty six (36) months from today’s date – 23 August 2019. 

  

Yours Sincerely 

Thami (Mr MT Hadebe) 

Tel: 031 – 361 1454 
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From: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za [mailto:basi@greengoldgroup.co.za]  

Sent: 23 August 2019 01:09 PM 

To: Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN; Thami Hadebe Transnet Pipelines DBN; Jeff Scrooby Transnet Pipe Lines 

HQDBN; robbie bulderen Transnet Pipelines DBN; tlu@axxess.co.za; jenny.day@uct.ac.za; kevin.rogers@wits.ac.za; 

john.strick@baesystems.com; stanleyl@wrc.org.za; sssmarothis@yahoo.com; bhutid@wetcs.co.za; 

lbetha@wessanorth.co.za; info@wessanorth.co.za; Rudzani.Nemukula@wessa.co.za; mathapelo.phala@wessa.co.za; 

jwesson@wessanorth.co.za; niel@witbankbrickworks.co.za; smme@mweb.co.za; witlibrary@mweb.co.za; 

sitholje@eskom.co.za; ccolvin@wwf.org.za; afaasen@wwf.org.za; rfebruary@wwf.org.za; dnel@wwfsa.org.za; 

rworthington@wwf.org.za; Peter.Masango@webmail.co.za; cwesselman@xstratacoal.co.za; zephsbdy@gmail.com; 

zephsbdy@gmail.com; taniao@zitholele.co.za 

Cc: eias@greengoldgroup.co.za 

Subject: Public Participation Process: Amendment of An Exemption Authorisation For Ash Disposal Facility at Kendal 

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

  

  

 
  

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this email and its attachments is both confidential and subject to copyright. If 

you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified not to read, disclose copy or use the contents thereof in any 

manner whatsoever, but are kindly requested to notify the sender and delete it immediately. This e-mail message does 
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not create any legally binding contract between Transnet SOC LTD and the recipient, unless the contrary is specifically 

stated. Statements and opinions expressed in e-mails may not represent those of Transnet SOC LTD. While Transnet will 

take reasonable precautions, it cannot give any guarantee or warrant that this email will be free of virus infections, 

errors, interception and, therefore, cannot be held liable for any loss or damages incurred by the recipient, as a result of 

any of the above-mentioned factors.  
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basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

From: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:05 PM

To: 'kekem@satc.co.za'; 'nuus@beeld.com'; 'eliset@beeld.com'; 

'teboho.motinyane@bhpbilliton.com'; 'sylvester.peverelle@bhpbilliton.com'; 

'sharon.clark@bhpbilliton.com'; 'Fulufhelo.Mabuduga@bhpbilliton.com'; 

'thembani.mashamba@bhpbilliton.com'; 'phumzile.matsimbi@bhpbilliton.com'; 

'Lindie.Moore@bhpbilliton.com'; 'Nandi.Sibanyoni@bhpbilliton.com'; 

'advocacy@birdlife.org.za'; 'kobus.wach74@ymail.com'; 'wentzelca@yahoo.com'; 

'BlackmambaT@Webmail.co.za'; 'trorke@bme.co.za'; 'nelrico@penta-net.co.za'; 

'baumannj@bdfm.co.za'; 'Ian@cabangaconcepts.co.za'; 'smudau@bullion.org.za'; 

'natasha.joseph@citypress.co.za'; 'ken@cabangaconcepts.co.za'; 

'PatriciaMJ@daff.gov.za'; 'RamabulanaN@daff.gov.za'; 'ivanr@daff.gov.za'; 

'LoveS@daff.gov.za'; 'sitholenl@mpg.gov.za'; 'jnbeharrie@mpg.gov.za'; 

'gcowden@mpg.gov.za'; 'echego@mpg.gov.za'

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 10:10 AM

To: 'fanniem@legal-aid.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:13 PM

To: 'dtswai@mpg.gov.za'; 'Mahlalelamm@mpg.gov.za'; 'mlitsoane@environment.gov.za'; 

'wlutsch@environment.gov.za'; 'lmotaung@environment.gov.za'; 

'wolivier@environment.gov.za'; 'mogalem@social.mpu.gov.za'; 

'carens@social.mpu.gov.za'; 'peter.molapo@labour.gov.za'; 'lebeau.dmr@gmail.com'; 

'Samuel.mathavhela@dmr.gov.za'; 'Mayihlome.tshwete@dpe.gov.za'; 

'dineo.motsoeneng@dpw.gov.za'; 'mnobela@mpg.gov.za'; 'bviljoen@mpg.gov.za'; 

'pmojapelo@mpg.gov.za'; 'hskhosana@ruraldevelopment.gov.za'; 

'AckermanP@dwa.gov.za'; 'ButheleziM@dwa.gov.za'; 'groenewaldm2@dwa.gov.za'; 

'GumaF@dwa.gov.za'; 'hlongwaned@dwa.gov.za'; 'KgobeL@dwa.gov.za'; 

'LeggeK@dwa.gov.za'; 'LekoaneJ@dwa.gov.za'; 'ntwampel@dwa.gov.za'; 

'LubamboM@dwa.gov.za'; 'MaceveleS@dwa.gov.za'; 'mahlangup3@dwa.gov.za'; 

'malobam@dwa.gov.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:16 PM

To: 'maluleked@dwa.gov.za'; 'Malulekeh@dwa.gov.za'; 'mashavak@dwa.gov.za'; 

'MeulenbeldP@dwa.gov.za'; 'MolotoM@dwa.gov.za'; 'moolmanw@dwa.gov.za'; 

'MotebeN@dwa.gov.za'; 'buthelezim@dwa.gov.za'; 'bdc@dwaf.gov.za'; 

'ParkerM@dwa.gov.za'; 'tshikondelah@dwa.gov.za'; 'vanAswegenJ@dwa.gov.za'; 

'WestonB@dwa.gov.za'; 'kmohlasedi@mpg.gov.za'; 

'chris.vanrooyen@dieselpower.co.za'; 'carissaschool@telkomsa.net'; 

'bhs@eaglespride.co.za'; 'rudie@eaglespride.co.za'; 'makoma@earthlife.org.za'; 

'tristen@earthlife.org.za'; 'judith.lehoale@gauteng.gov.za'; 'cdias@mpg.gov.za'; 

'marco@ecotone-sa.co.za'; 'chris.yelland@ee.co.za'; 'ejdcons@vodamail.co.za'; 

'buthanel@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'parks4@web4us.co.za'; 'admin@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'health2@webmail.co.za'; 'gumedesh@emalahleni.gov.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:19 PM

To: 'thabisogwambe@yahoo.com'; 'Jansevrensburgasm@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'hlahlaf@webmail.co.za'; 'kristina.lukhele8@gmail.com'; 'makenamj@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'makgalemelem@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'khubenc@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'masekol@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'mashiane.harry@gmail.com'; 

'lesleymm@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'mbethefak@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'meyt@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'mkhwanaziad@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'Mtshaben@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'NhlapoLMM@emalahleni.gov.za'; 

'NkabindeEJ@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'khubenc@emalahleni.gov.za'; 'chrisvoigt8

@gmail.com'; 'sweetladysam@gmail.com'; 'witlibrary@mweb.co.za'; 

'morothiza@yahoo.com'; 'andreb@ewt.org.za'; 'yolanf@ewt.org.za'; 

'constanth@ewt.org.za'; 'lourens@natureconservation.co.za'; 'christinem@ewt.org.za'; 

'andrewp@ewt.org.za'; 'kathp@ewt.org.za'; 'mattpretorius686@gmail.com'; 

'martin@engineeringnews.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:22 PM

To: 'BokweTT@eskom.co.za'; 'chettykc@eskom.co.za'; 'claaseck@eskom.co.za'; 

'jan.dklerk@eskom.co.za'; 'dingisv@eskom.co.za'; 'mandla.dube@eskom.co.za'; 

'FourieJH@eskom.co.za'; 'warren.funston@eskom.co.za'; 'gallanp@eskom.co.za'; 

'brjs@eskom.co.za'; 'hendripe@eskom.co.za'; 'deidre.herbst@eskom.co.za'; 

'hlophesc@eskom.co.za'; 'HoleniTP@eskom.co.za'; 'tinkie.holl@eskom.co.za'; 

'JassatW@eskom.co.za'; 'khalemls@eskom.co.za'; 'snk@mtechindustrial.com'; 

'koetleth@eskom.co.za'; 'kotzemh@eskom.co.za'; 'hk@mtechindustrial.com'; 

'andre.kreuiter@eskom.co.za'; 'elliot.mahamba@eskom.co.za'; 

'linda.mahlangu@eskom.co.za'; 'makhanm@eskom.co.za'; 'manicks@eskom.co.za'; 

'john.mapimele@eskom.co.za'; 'john.mapimele@eskom.co.za'; 

'abram.masango@eskom.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:27 PM

To: 'mashazba@eskom.co.za'; 'masinabm@eskom.co.za'; 

'motshewa.matimolane@eskom.co.za'; 'MhlongSu@eskom.co.za'; 

'mjingwlh@eskom.co.za'; 'boipelo.molema@eskom.co.za'; 'molepome@eskom.co.za'; 

'moloism@eskom.co.za'; 'motaunlw@eskom.co.za'; 'motsaumk@eskom.co.za'; 

'muthadin@eskom.co.za'; 'naniTC@eskom.co.za'; 'Ndalal@eskom.co.za'; 

'NdouHV@eskom.co.za'; 'NeneDA@eskom.co.za'; 'netshimu@eskom.co.za'; 

'Ngomanmv@eskom.co.za'; 'nozimabafokeng.nkoe@eskom.co.za'; 

'nsibann@eskom.co.za'; 'nsibirjk@eskom.co.za'; 'emo@mtechindustrial.com'; 

'rabedzt@eskom.co.za'; 'Edwin.Seitei@eskom.co.za'; 'seiteiGE@eskom.co.za'; 

'sibit@eskom.co.za'; 'leon.stapelberg@eskom.co.za'; 'bronwyn.stolp@eskom.co.za'; 

'thekufm@eskom.co.za'; 'Tloutd@eskom.co.za'; 'leonard.vanderwalt@eskom.co.za'; 

'hein.vosloo@eskom.co.za'

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

 

 

 
 



1

basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

From: basi@greengoldgroup.co.za

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:34 PM

To: 'weremo@eskom.co.za'; 'warren.wittaker@eskom.co.za'; 'willcof@eskom.co.za'; 

'mikee@vodamail.co.za'; 'terryg@eyethucoal.com'; 'zowmar@pixie.co.za'; 'andre.cherry3

@gmail.com'; 'barrydoman@hotmail.co.za'; 'masangoabel@gmail.com'; 

'nventer@joy.co.za'; 'rstrydom32@gmail.com'; 'yorkehm@nra.co.za'; 'putter7

@saps.gov.za'; 'sandria64@gmail.com'; 'charles@kuipersgroup.co.za'; 

'hmcloete@vodamail.co.za'; 'mariettel@iburst.co.za'; 'd.zoekop@lando.co.za'; 'dcat9

@tiscali.co.za'; 'Louism@fraseralexander.co.za'; 'sylvester.mokoena@gauteng.gov.za'; 

'owen@soft.co.za'; 'melg.welmans@geckogrp.com'; 'Ben.greyling@geckogrp.com'; 

'tshepo@geovicon.co.za'; 'gemay@germartrust.co.za'; 'waken@golder.co.za'; 

'azinn@golder.co.za'; 'robindewitt4@gmail.com'; 'zeroplus@penta-net.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 12:38 PM

To: 'siziwe@groundwork.org.za'; 'rico@groundwork.org.za'; 'amuller@cozamail.co.za'; 

'ursulaf@ewt.org.za'; 'wtbnews@mweb.co.za'; 'sizanani@worldonline.co.za'; 

'jouberar@eskom.co.za'; 'strydom@eskom.co.za'; 'jsolomon@hmesa.net'; 

'cssibiya@ikangalawater.co.za'; 'fielies_57@telkomsa.net'; 

'vikesh.dhanooklal@bhpbilliton.com'; 'kerrynm@ewt.org.za'; 'info@iea.org'; 

'andrebr@interwaste.co.za'; 'hanrec@interwaste.co.za'; 

'pennymahon@hugocronje.co.za'; 'deltap@lantic.net'; 'a321@lantic.net'; 

'john@fairacres.co.za'; 'makam.aaron@gmail.com'; 'mary@klipkop.co.za'; 'adri@penta-

net.co.za'; 'graceko@tshwane.gov.za'; 'claude@kusilemining.com'; 

'rk@kusilemining.com'; 'gstenzel@anglocoal.co.za'; 'naseema@lrc.org.za'; 

'angela@lrc.org.za'; 'janetl@lrc.org.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:04 PM

To: 'bomamac@gmail.com'; 'mrberry@icon.co.za'; 'mrsukwene@gmail.com'; 

'paul@malachitemining.co.za'; 'sekhukhuni@gmail.com'; 'kevinr@mhp.co.za'; 

'theherald@telkomsa.net'; 'tobie@mobserver.co.za'; 'mp.landbou@mweb.co.za'; 

'gijimane.dladla@mega.gov.za'; 'anton.scheepers@mega.gov.za'; 

'bongani@mpmirror.co.za'; 'mabutho@prem.mpu.gov.za'; 'premier@prem.mpu.gov.za'; 

'frans@mtpa.co.za'; 'hanneswetlands@gmail.com'; 'Mukoma.peter@nbi.org.za'; 

'loykir@health.gov.za'; 'rossouwp@nkangaladm.org.za'; 

'tshabalalaek@nkangaladm.org.za'; 'gambulc@nkangaladm.gov.za'; 

'mahlangumv@nkangaladm.gov.za'; 'henk@romabricks.co.za'; 'nomsa@lantic.net'; 

'theuns@conticoal.com'; 'jeanre@telkomsa.net'; 'desbeldertien@vodamail.co.za'; 

'mankinde@mweb.co.za'; 'ogieslibrary@gmail.com'; '0731897250@mtnloaded.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:08 PM

To: 'nkabindesolomon@gmail.com'; 'matrixpr@ananzi.co.za'; 'bennie@hydrosol.co.za'; 

'ogispholataxi@telkomsa.net'; 'vik.cogho@optimumcoal.com'; 'kendals@afgri.co.za'; 

'poobalan.naidoo@transnet.net'; 'bjmtshali@telkomsa.net'; 'phumisani@gmail.com'; 

'pietprok@gmail.com'; 'louwboshoff@hotmail.com'; 'carelfrylink@telkomsa.net'; 

'christofvdmerwe@gmail.com'; 'danier@sgbcape.co.za'; 'johan.henning@babcock.co.za'; 

'awanzi@telkomsa.net'; 'botesannelie@gmail.com'; 'andreas@bio-select.com'; 

'marietjiesteenberg@gmail.com'; 'martin@kuipersgroup.co.za'; 'cfgerber@penta-

net.co.za'; 'buks.brickmart@gmail.com'; 'JValdicept@yahoo.com'; 

'kleynme@mweb.co.za'; 'duvenagejag@gmail.co'; 'naudekobie@gmail.com'; 

'admin@jgprinsloo.co.za'; 'sizanani@worldonline.co.za'; 'gerson@vodamail.co.za'; 

'bezboerdery@plaasweb.co.za'

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

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 1:09 PM

To: 'alphatow@theskylink.net'; 'jswolv@gmail.com'; 'christo.vandermerwe@bhpbilliton.com'; 

'Taaibos@absamail.co.za'; 'hvrkantoor@telkomsa.net'; 'admin@truterboerdery.co.za'; 

'pta.newsdesk@inl.co.za'; 'k.harris@primeafrica.net'; 'sanmarie@mweb.co.za'; 

'ilsea@lantic.net'; 'ikuhne@rapport.co.za'; 'nuus@rapport.co.za'; 

'editor@echoridge.co.za'; 'admin@rockblend.co.za'; 'nardus.ellis@eskom.co.za'; 

'mkoen@ruukkisa.co.za'; 'matshanej@sabc.co.za'; 'thandieleanor@gmail.com'; 

'mathebula.freeda15@gmail.com'; 'howard.parry@sasol.com'; 

'michel.coetser@sasol.com'; 'wayleaves@sasol.com'; 'julie.wolfaardt@sasol.com'; 

'howard.nkohla@sasol.com'; 'brent@witklip.co.za'; 'arthurp@cefgroup.co.za'; 

'sunil.mungaroo@shandukacoal.com'; 'granny.kgole@shandukacoal.com'; 

'samuel.ngwenya@webmail.co.za'; 'hanlie@solidariteit.co.za'

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

To: 'mathysv@zitholele.co.za'; 'hbooyse5@gmail.com'; 'teresabo@telkomsa.net'; 

'june1botha@vodamail.co.za'; 'sanetdejong@lantic.net'; 'dupreez@eskom.co.za'; 

'juliana.erasmus@yahoo.com'; 'eci168@gmail.com'; 'ppmare@netactive.co.za'; 

'allenmhlambi@yahoo.com'; '0766792550P@mud.com'; 'paulosnkosi704@gmail.com'; 

'westa1@workmail.co.za'; 'ppnkosi@mtnloaded.co.za'; 'ajnortjie@distel.co.za'; 

'davidowen@telkomsa.net'; 'JE.Pillay@shandukacoal.com'; 'haplap@kleinfontein.net'; 

'onverwacht@mweb.co.za'; 'jcexecupor@gmail.com'; 'phdlinde@mweb.co.za'; 

'corrievanniekerk@telkomsa.net'

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

To: 'thami.hadebe@transnet.net'; 'Thami.Hadebe@transnet.net'; 'jeff.scrooby@transnet.net'; 

'robbie.bulderen@transnet.net'; 'tlu@axxess.co.za'; 'jenny.day@uct.ac.za'; 

'kevin.rogers@wits.ac.za'; 'john.strick@baesystems.com'; 'stanleyl@wrc.org.za'; 

'sssmarothis@yahoo.com'; 'bhutid@wetcs.co.za'; 'lbetha@wessanorth.co.za'; 

'info@wessanorth.co.za'; 'Rudzani.Nemukula@wessa.co.za'; 

'mathapelo.phala@wessa.co.za'; 'jwesson@wessanorth.co.za'; 

'niel@witbankbrickworks.co.za'; 'smme@mweb.co.za'; 'witlibrary@mweb.co.za'; 

'sitholje@eskom.co.za'; 'ccolvin@wwf.org.za'; 'afaasen@wwf.org.za'; 

'rfebruary@wwf.org.za'; 'dnel@wwfsa.org.za'; 'rworthington@wwf.org.za'; 

'Peter.Masango@webmail.co.za'; 'cwesselman@xstratacoal.co.za'; 

'zephsbdy@gmail.com'; 'zephsbdy@gmail.com'; 'taniao@zitholele.co.za'

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

To: 'fazilafarouk@sacsis.org.za'; 'sahramp@mweb.co.za'; 'bmoduka@mpg.gov.za'; 

'glanga@salga.org.za'; 'a.beetge@sanbi.org.za'; 'J.Dini@sanbi.org.za'; 

'S.Manyike@sanbi.org.za'; 'barkhuizenr@nra.co.za'; 'mlambob@nra.co.za'; 

'oliverj@nra.co.za'; 'tellus@sowetan.co.za'; 'mail@spiros.co.za'; 'teuns@intekom.co.za'; 

'graeme@streeknuus.co.za'; 'lareze@streeknuus.co.za'; '22887903@nwu.ac.za'; 

'fellaaa@telkom.co.za'; 'KhozaMR@telkom.co.za'; 'vvuurej2@telkom.co.za'; 

'elsabe.telperion@gmail.com'; 'editor@citizen.co.za'; 'terry.vdwalt@dailysun.co.za'; 

'cecilia.russell@inl.co.za'; 'bezuidenhoutj@sundaytimes.co.za'; 'jmeyerc@mweb.co.za'; 

'stefan@topigssa.co.za'; 'willie.de_beer@transnet.net'; 'Louis.Makhubele@transnet.net'; 

'zebulon.maroga@transnet.net'; 'philix.mnisi@transnet.net'

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

To: 'fasticeme@gmail.com'

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

To: 'mavis.bangiswani@gmail.com'

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

 

 
 


